
ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Answer to Question Taken on Notice 

Question Number: 5-6 Date: 13/07/2017 

From: Mr Chansey Paech To: Hon. Gerald McCarthy 

Portfolio: Housing & Community Development Agency: Housing & Community Development 

Subject: Town Camps Municipal Rates 

 

Answer 

See attached 

 



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Question Taken on Notice 

Date:  10 July 2017   

Subject: Town Camps Municipal Rates 

From: Mr Chansey Paech MLA 

To: Hon Gerald McCarthy MLA 

Agency: Housing and Community Development  
 

Number: 5-6 

Question:  

Could you advise whether town camps pay a base municipal rate? 

Answer:  

The Department of Housing and Community Development is responsible for payment 
of rates in the following town camps: 
 

1. Dump Camp (Marla Marla) in Tennant Creek 

2. Kargaru in Tennant Creek 

3. Munji-Marla (Blueberry Hill) in Tennant Creek 

4. Ngalpa Ngalpa in Tennant Creek 

5. Tingkarli in Tennant Creek 

6. Village Camp and the Village in Tennant Creek 

7. Wuppa Camp in Tennant Creek 

8. Akngwertnarre (Morris Soak) in Alice Springs 

9. Anthelk Ewlpaye (Charles Creek) in Alice Springs 

10. Anthepe in Alice Springs 

11. Aper-Alwerrknge (Palmer’s Camp) in Alice Springs 

12. Basso Camp in Alice Springs 

13. Ewyenper Atwatye (Hidden Valley) in Alice Springs 

14. Hoppys in Alice Spings 

15. Ilparpa Irrpalpe (South Road) in Alice Springs 

16. Ilperle Tyathe (Walpiri) in Alice Springs 

17. Ilpiye Ilpiye (Golder’s) in Alice Springs 

18. Ilyiperenye (Old Timers) in Alice Springs 

19. Inarlenge (Little Sisters ) in Alice Springs 



20. Karnte in Alice Springs 

21. Kunoth in Alice Springs 

22. Mpwetyerre (South Terrace) in Alice Springs 

23. Mt Nancy in Alice Springs  

24. Nyewente (Trucking Yards) in Alice Springs  

25. Yarrenty Arltere (Larrapinta Velley) in Alice Springs 
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